
 

 

Agenda 
 

Joint Meeting of 

Board of Directors & Committees 
Friday | June 7, 2019 |  

7:30 a.m. | Breakfast 

8:00 a.m. | Business Meeting 

DeVos Place® | Monroe Meeting Rooms 

303 Monroe, NW | Grand Rapids | MI 
 

1. Call to Order          Steve Heacock 

 

2. GRPS Speedo Green Update – Maggie Malone, John Helmholdt    Information 

 

3. Homeland Security Presentation – Michael Baker     Information 

   

4. Community Inclusion Group Update – Darius Quinn     Information 

 

5. Redesign of Van Andel Plaza –   Stephanie Wong, DGRI     Information 

     Andy Knight, MKSK Studios     

 

6. Proof of Concept Task Force Report – Doug Small     Information  

      

7. Minutes of May 3, 2019             Action 

 

8. Committee Reports 

  

A. Operations Committee 

i. Experience Grand Rapids Report     Tom Bennett 

  

 B. Finance Committee  

  i. Acceptance of April 2019 Consolidated Financial Statements  Action 

  ii. SMG – April 2019 DeVos Place®/Van Andel Arena® Financials  Information 

  iii. Parking Rate Survey       Information 

   

9. FY 2020 Budgets         Action 

 A. Consolidated CAA Budgets 

 B. DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® Operating/Capital Budgets 

 

10. DeVos Place® Rate Sheets: FY 2020-FY 2024      Action 

 

11. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars       Rich MacKeigan 

 

12. Public Comment 

 

13. Board & Committee Comments 

 

14. Adjournment 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

To:  Grand Rapids – Kent County 

  Convention/Arena Authority 

 

From:  Doug Small, Chairperson 

 

Date:  June 5, 2019 

 

Re:  Proof of Concept Task Force Update 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

As a reminder, the Task Force is made up of Roger Morgan, Kent County Commissioner; Mark 

Washington, Grand Rapids City Manager; Tim Kelly, DGRI; Jill Ferris, Finance Committee 

member; Birgit Klohs, CAA; Floyd Wilson, CAA; and me. 

  

  

The Proof of Concept Task Force met for the fourth time on May 21 to continue discussions over 

the amphitheater project and begin to develop criteria needed to help us determine proper 

locations. 

  

With help from Progressive AE and after consulting with Amphitheater owners/operators, we 

began assessing criteria for weighing site selection, including proximity to downtown, captured 

parking, proximity to floodplain, inclusiveness, sound isolation, economic impact and ability to 

use investments in existing infrastructure, such as sewer, water, power and parking. 

  

Since that meeting Chris Knape has also been working on compiling information about how 

other communities are financing convention hotels that are being planned, are under construction 

or those that were recently completed. Rich is also working to connect Chris with contacts at 

SMG to gather their market-specific knowledge about convention hotel financing, projections vs. 

performance and other relevant data. 

  

Our next meeting is scheduled for June 24 and will include a presentation by CitiGroup 

reviewing potential financing options and comparing other similar projects. 

  

 

 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 

MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

Friday, May 3, 2019 

 

 

Attendance  

  

Members Present:   

   Rosalynn Bliss 

   Lew Chamberlin 

   Birgit Klohs  

   Charlie Secchia 

   Floyd Wilson, Jr. 

   Richard Winn 

 

Members Absent: Steve Heacock, Chairperson 

    

Staff/Others:  Tom Bennett   Experience Grand Rapids 

   Chris Knape   K Corner Consulting 

   Chris Machuta   SMG 

   Rich MacKeigan  SMG 

   Cheri McConomy  McConomy Properties 

   Brian McVicar   The Grand Rapids Press/MLive 

   Doug Small   Experience Grand Rapids 

   Eddie Tadlock   SMG 

   Brad Thomas   Progressive AE 

   Susan Waddell   CAA 

   Mark Washington  City of Grand Rapids 

   Richard Wendt   Dickinson Wright 

   Robert White   CAA 

 

              

1. Call to Order  

 

Birgit Klohs, in the absence of Steve Heacock, called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.  

Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn, recorded the meeting minutes.   

 

2. Minutes of Prior Meeting 

 

Motion by Mr. Wilson, support by Mr. Winn, to approve the April 12, 2019, Minutes.  Motion carried. 

 

3. Committee Reports 

 

A. Operations Committee 

 

  i. Experience Grand Rapids Report 

 

Mr. Bennett provided an overview of the CVB’s recent bookings, sales activities, site visits, marketing 

efforts, and major bid presentations.   

 

  

 

 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
May 3, 2019 – 2 

 

 

 

B. Finance Committee 

 

  i. Consolidated Financial Statement for Period Ending March 31, 2019 

 

Motion:  Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to accept the March 2019 Consolidated Financial 

Statements.  Motion carried. 

 

  ii. SMG March 2019 DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena® 

   Financial Statements 

 

The SMG financial statements were included in the agenda packet as information items.   

 

4. Preliminary Review of FY 2020 Budgets 

 

The proposed budgets were reviewed at the CAA Finance Committee and there was nothing additional to 

report.   

 

5. Preliminary Review of 2021-2025 Rate Sheets 

 

This item was reviewed by the CAA Finance Committee and there was nothing additional to include.   

 

6. Extension of Financial Services Employment Agreement 

 

Motion:  Mr. Winn, supported by Ms. Bliss, moved to approve an Extension of the Second Amendment to 

Financial Services Employment Agreement with Robert J. White, as recommended.  Motion carried. 

 

7. Parking Operation and Maintenance Agreement – Van Andel Arena® 

 

Board Member Winn, supported Board Member Bliss, moved the adoption of the following resolution: 

 

 WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA") controls a 

149-space surface parking lot to the south and adjacent to the Van Andel Arena (the "Arena Parking 

Lot"); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Grand Rapids' Parking Services Department operates and manages a 

public parking system within the City; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the CAA desires to have City's Mobile GR and Parking Services Department 

operate and manage the Arena Parking Lot and the City has indicated a willingness through its Mobile 

GR and Parking Services Department to provide such services; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the CAA and the City have agreed to enter into an agreement setting forth the terms 

and conditions for operating and maintaining the Arena Parking Lot. 

 

 RESOLVED: 

 

 1. That the Parking Operation and Maintenance Agreement in the form presented is hereby 

approved and the Chairperson is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement for and on behalf of 

the CAA. 

 

 

 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
May 3, 2019 – 3 

 

 

 

 2. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the same 

are, rescinded. 

 

Motion carried. 

 

8. Auto Parking System Periodic Reporting 

 

Mr. White presented a quarterly report regarding the City/County utilization of discounted DeVos Place® 

monthly parking passes. 

 

9. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars 

 

Mr. MacKeigan reported that both venues continue to be very active and reviewed the calendar of events 

occurring at the facilities.   

 

10. Public Comment 

 

Chris Knape, K Corner Consulting, has been retained as project manager to assist the Proof of Concept 

Task Force.  Mr. Knape extended his appreciation to the Board and added that he is looking forward to 

working with everyone on this exciting project.  

 

11. Board Member Comment 

 

Ms. Klohs announced that Site Selection Magazine has named The Right Place as one of the top 20 

economic development organizations in the U.S.   

 

12. Adjournment 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:40 a.m.   

 

 

     ______________________________________   

Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary 



Page

Dashboard 1

Summary by Facility

Rolling Forecast 2

Year-to-Date Comparable 3

Trend Analysis 

Monthly Net Operating Proceeds - FY18 & FY19 4

Lagging 12-Month Comparison - 5/16 Through 4/19 5

Significant Notes 6

Administrative Accounts

Year-to-Date Comparable 7

Grand Rapids-Kent County

Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Financial Report

April 30, 2019



Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 105               83                 98                   23                   23                  33                           

Attendance 657,602        522,600        722,874          200,047          191,000         303,196                  

Event Income 3,941,432$   3,032,979$   5,031,176$     2,253,348$     1,837,265$    3,515,233$             

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual

Events 453               405               454                 127                 135                137                         

Attendance 626,127        526,465        575,055          123,217          120,810         113,134                  

Event Income 6,081,411$   5,668,859$   5,936,856$     1,712,041$     1,797,946$    1,884,495$             

Prior Year Budget Actual

Operating Income (Loss) 3,916,117$     2,274,469$    4,936,786$             

Capital/Repair/Replacement (1,784,613)     (3,111,932)     (2,398,944)             

Net - To/(From) on Fund Balance 2,131,504$     (837,463)$      2,537,842$             
(1)

*NOTES: (1):

      Unrestricted Fund Balance @ June 30, 2018 23,703,790$   

Consolidated

All Events Concert

All Events Convention/Trade

Van Andel Arena®

Financial Dashboard

Year-To-Date (10 Months)

April 30, 2019

DeVos Place®

-1-



FY 2018

7/1 - 4/30

Year-to-Date Roll Estimate
(1)

Budget Prior Year

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 7,339,867$       1,008,871$      8,348,738$      5,847,699$      6,767,205$     

                    - Expenses - Facilities (3,596,295)       (843,575)$        (4,439,870)       (4,302,641)       (4,536,357)     

                               - Base Management Fees (147,033)          (29,407)$          (176,440)          (176,440)          (176,440)        

                               - Incentive Fee -                       (197,943)$        (197,943)          (92,319)           (133,957)        

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 3,596,539        (62,054)$          3,534,485        1,276,299        1,920,451      

   Parking 302,028           81,452$           383,480           454,000           366,974         

   Pedestrian Safety (91,771)            (2,797)$           (94,568)           (110,000)          (82,923)          

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 3,806,796        16,601$           3,823,397        1,620,299        2,204,502      

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 5,970,672        1,083,107$      7,053,779        6,519,176        7,192,939      

                   - Expenses - Facilities (5,659,783)       (950,390)$        (6,610,173)       (6,360,926)       (6,803,548)     

                              - Base Management Fees (147,033)          (29,407)$          (176,440)          (176,440)          (176,440)        

                              - Incentive Fee -                       (154,937)$        (154,937)          (260,561)          (218,923)        

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 163,856           (51,627)$          112,229           (278,751)          (5,972)            

   Parking 1,165,141        116,359$         1,281,500        1,247,069        1,272,941      

   Pedestrian Safety (49,682)            (318)$              (50,000)           (58,100)           (45,050)          

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,279,315        64,414$           1,343,729        910,218           1,221,919      

Other

   Revenues 470,462           139,811$         610,273           512,000           397,523         

   Expenses (619,787)          (453,072)$        (1,072,859)       (1,123,131)       
(3)

(913,502)        
(2)

     Net Other (149,325)          (313,261)$        (462,586)          (611,131)          (515,979)        

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 4,936,786        (232,246)$        4,704,540        1,919,386        2,910,442      

Capital Expenditures (2,398,944)       (3,076,268)$     (5,475,212)       (6,188,190)       
(4)

(2,618,105)     

Results Net of Capital Expenditures 2,537,842$       (3,308,514)$     (770,672)$        (4,268,804)$     292,337$       

Notes:
(1)

 Final actual to be provided with June financial report (8/2/19 Board Meeting).
(2)

 Includes One-Time Contribution, of $200,000, to Deferred Compensation Plan.
(3)

 Includes budget amendment to provide for hotel study carryover balance of $39,513.
(4)

 Includes budget amendment to provide for several capital project balances carried over from FY 18.  See June 2018

    consolidated financial report for details. 

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary by Facility/Other

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019

FY 2019

-2-



Annual Year-To-Date

FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage

Final Budget Change 7/1-4/30 7/1 - 4/30 Change

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 6,767,205$    5,847,699$      (13.6) 5,945,355$      7,339,867$        23.5

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,536,357)     (4,302,641)      5.2 (3,617,466)      (3,596,295)        0.6

                               - Base Management Fees (176,440)        (176,440)         0.0 (147,033)         (147,033)           0.0

                               - Incentive Fee (133,957)        (92,319)           31.1             -                      -                        -                 

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 1,920,451      1,276,299        (33.5)            2,180,856        3,596,539          64.9

   Parking 366,974         454,000           23.7 314,875           302,028             (4.1)              

   Pedestrian Safety (82,923)          (110,000)         (32.7) (63,600)           (91,771)             (44.3)            

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 2,204,502      1,620,299        (26.5) 2,432,131        3,806,796          56.5             

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 7,192,939      6,519,176        (9.4)              6,135,276        5,970,672          (2.7)

                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,803,548)     (6,360,926)      6.5 (5,448,514)      (5,659,783)        (3.9)

                              - Base Management Fees (176,440)        (176,440)         0.0 (147,033)         (147,033)           0.0

                              - Incentive Fee (218,923)        (260,561)         (19.0)            -                      -                        -                 

   Net Operating Income (Loss) (5,972)            (278,751)         (4567.6) 539,729           163,856             (69.6)

   Parking 1,272,941      1,247,069        (2.0) 1,106,961        1,165,141          5.3

   Pedestrian Safety (45,050)          (58,100)           (29.0)            (34,722)           (49,682)             (43.1)            

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,221,919      910,218           (25.5) 1,611,968        1,279,315          (20.6)

Other

   Revenues 397,523         512,000           28.8 335,412           470,462             (1) 40.4             

   Expenses (913,502)        (1,123,131)      (22.9) (463,395)         (619,787)           (33.7)

     Net Other (515,979)        (611,131)         (18.4)            (127,983)         (149,325)           (16.7)

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 2,910,442      1,919,386        (34.1)            3,916,116        4,936,786          26.1             

Capital/Repair Expenditures (2,618,105)     (6,188,190)      (136.4) (1,784,613)      (2,398,944)        (34.4)

Results Net of Capital Expenditures 292,337$       (4,268,804)      (1,460.2)       2,131,503$      2,537,842$        19.1             

Notes:

     (1) Excludes 4/4/19 deposit of $5M grant proceeds from State of Michigan.

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2019

-3-



-4-



-5-



Van Andel Arena®

      Page 1 - Thirty-three concerts generated $3,515,233 in event revenue, an increase of 56.0% from

prior year (23 concerts) of $2,253,348.

        Page 3 - Net proceeds of $3,806,796 increased by 56.5% from prior year of $2,432,131.

DeVos Place®

      Page 1 - Convention/trade show business generated $1,884,495 in event revenue, an

increase of +10.1% from prior year (attendance decreased from 123,217 to 113,134) of $1,712,041.

        Page 3 - Net "proceeds" of $1,279,315 decreased by (20.6%) from prior year Net Proceeds

of $1,611,969.

Significant Notes

-6-



FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage FY 2018 FY 2019 Percentage

Final Budget Change 7/1-4/30 7/1/-4/30 Change

Other

Revenues

Interest/Capital Contr. 282,816$     392,000$     38.6             270,705$         406,959$       
(3)

50.3             

Miscellaneous 114,707       120,000       4.6               64,707             63,503           (1.9)              

397,523       512,000       28.2             335,412           470,462         40.3             

Expenses

Marketing (CVB/Sports) 208,333       200,000       (4.0)              75,000             200,000         166.7           

Diversity Initiative 60,420         275,000       355.1           44,289             24,764           (44.1)            

Wages/Benefits 141,012       140,318       (0.5)              103,852           107,350         3.4               

Professional Services 86,103         78,000         (9.4)              55,717             37,080           (33.4)            

DID Assessment 60,326         58,200         (3.5)              40,254             62,616           55.6             

Food & Beverage Repairs -                   40,000         100.0+ -                      -                     -                 

Consulting Services 73,006         189,513       
(1)

159.6           43,138             104,865         143.1           

Landscaping 24,346         25,000         2.7               24,346             21,409           (12.1)            

Procurement of Art 13,188         30,000         127.5           9,741               26,214           169.1           

Insurance 14,713         27,100         84.2             21,260             21,457           0.9               

Supplies/Other 232,055       
(2)

60,000         (74.1)            45,798             14,032           (69.4)            

913,502       1,123,131    22.9             463,395           619,787         33.7             

Net Proceeds - Operating (515,979)$    (611,131)$    (18.4)            (127,983)$       (149,325)$      (16.7)            

Notes: .
(1)

Includes SMG $53,225 and $39,513 for hotel study, and $96,775 for "destination asset study follow-up work."
(2)

Includes $200,000 one-time payment to deferred comp. trust.
(3)

Excludes 4/4/19 deposit of $5M grant proceeds from the State of Michigan. 

Actual

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative Accounts

Net Other Detail

Annual

April 30, 2019

-7-



































 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

To:  Grand Rapids – Kent County 

  Convention/Arena Authority 

 

From:  Robert J. White 

 

Date:  June 3, 2019 

 

Re:  Parking Rate Survey 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 During presentation of the Preliminary FY20 Budget, a question was raised concerning 
comparable parking rates at facilities nearby the CAA ramp/lot. The attached tables provide the 
results of the survey including a sample of nearby ramps/lots.  
 
  The first table, attached hereto, notes the current rates at the DVP Place Ramp and 
surrounding ramps/lots. The current rates appear to be in line with the comparable facilities and 
no recommendation is made concerning market rate adjustment. The City and County monthly 
(Operating Cost Only) rate computation is annually determined based on a formula established in 
the original City/County/CAA operating agreement. The SMG rate is linked to the City/County 
rate, based on the Management Agreement. 
 
  The second table notes the current rates at the VAA – Area #2 Lot and surrounding 
ramps/lots. The event and monthly rates appear to be in line with other nearby facilities. The 
non-event rate has the potential for adjustment, from the current $10 to $12. If increased by $2, 
the increase would produce approximately $18,000 per annum.  
 
  The results of this survey were reviewed and discussed with Rich MacKeigan and Chris 
Machuta. They agree with the recommendations. 
 
 
 
CAASURVEY 
 



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

DeVos Place Ramp 

FY20 Rates/Net Revenues

DeVos Government Fifth Midtown GR Ford Sears Louis Pearl

Place Center Third Garage Museum Lot Campau Ionia

RATES:

   Event 10.00$         9.00$           10.00$         13.00$         15.00$                  13.00$         8.00$           7.00$           

   30 Minutes 1.50$           1.25$           2.00$           2.50$           2.50$           1.25$           1.25$           

   Daily Max. 15.00$         12.00$         17.00$         22.00$         23.00$         12.00$         18.00$         

   Monthly

     - Public
(1)

154.00$       149.00$       195.00$       70.00$                  140.00$       151.00$       

     - City/County/SMG 55.25$         

FY20

Budget

Operating Revenues:

     Event 900,000$             

     Daily 315,000$             

     Monthly

       -@ Market 135,200$             

       - City/County/SMG
(2)

219,800$             

1,570,000$          

Operating Expenses (284,270)$            

Net Operating Revenue 1,285,730$          

Notes:
(1)

 The monthly rate for reserved (signed) spaces is $212/month.
(2)

 Passes issued - City @ 127; County @ 163; and SMG @ 42.

CAABUDGET1



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Van Andel Arena - Area #2

FY 20 Rates/Net Revenue

VAA Ottawa/ Arena City  Chemical 120 S.

Lot Fulton Place Area #3 32 Market 90 Market Bank Ionia

RATES:

   Event 12.00$   12.00$    15.00$    12.00$    15.00$      15.00$    15.00$    15.00$    

   Non-Event 12.00$   (1) (2) 10.00$    (3)

   Monthly 112.00$ 140.00$  112.00$  190.00$  

 

FY20

Budget

Operating Revenues:

     Event 72,500$   

     Non-Event 90,000$   

     Monthly 295,000$ 

 

 457,500$ 

Operating Expenses (66,500)$  

Net Operating Revenue 391,000$ 

Notes: (1) Half Hour - $1.25/Max. - $20.00

(2) Half Hour - $2.50/Max. - $22.00

(3) Half Hour - $2.50/Max. - $22.00



 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Grand Rapids – Kent County 

  Convention/Arena Authority 

 

From:  Robert J. White 

 

Date:  June 3, 2019 

 

Re:  Convention/Arena Authority (CAA) 

  FY 2020 Budget Request 

  Updates to Memorandum Dated May 1, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

On May 3rd, the CAA Finance Committee reviewed a preliminary draft of the consolidated 
Fiscal Year 2020 budget recommendation. It had forecasted revenues totaling $15,605,233 with 
an operating/capital budget request of $18,113,362. The estimated draw on fund balance 
amounted to $2,508,129. The FY20 budget recommendation has since been amended as follows: 
  
FY20 Revenues: 
  
 Table B - Increase Area #2 estimated revenues by $18,000 reflecting the net effect of 
increasing non-event rate from $10 to $12. 
  
FY20 Operating Expenses: 
  
 Table B-1 - Increase the "Consulting Services" line item by $500,000 for services to be 
provided to the Proof of Concept Task Force. 
  
FY20 Capital: 
  
 Table B-1 - Eliminate the project titled "Exterior Corrosion Control/Paint" in the amount 
of $1,000,000 
  
 The net effect, of these recommended changes is to increase forecasted FY20 year end fund 
balance to $20.9 million. This budget will take effect on July 1, 2019. 
  
  
  
  
Attachments:   FY 2020 Recommended Budget 
 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

To:  CAA Finance Committee 

   

  Grand Rapids – Kent County 

  Convention/Arena Authority 

 

From:  Robert J. White      AS REVISED   

 

Date:  June 3, 2019 

 

Re:  Convention/Arena Authority (CAA) 

  Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Recommendation 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The attached material summarizes a requested CAA Administrative Operating Budget and 
Consolidated Income Statement for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019 (Fiscal Year 2020).  
The format of the report provides the Board with an overview of Fiscal Year 2018 actual, Fiscal 
Year 2019 estimate, and Fiscal Year 2020 preliminary recommendations.  Preliminary Finance 
Committee review will be held on May 3rd, with final Board review scheduled for June 7th. 
 
Table A provides a summary of the facility manager (SMG) budget documents submitted under 
separate cover.  Based on SMG’s most recent “budget roll,” the current year forecast has been 
updated to a net operating income balance of $3,646,714.  Funding, requested for FY 2020, 
would generate a net operating income of $1,098,661. 
 
The Fiscal Year 2020 consolidated income statement (Table C) forecasts a net operating income 
totaling $1,127,663.  This income will be applied to finance, in part, a capital outlay request 
totaling $3,689,600.  The balance of the funds required will be supported by interest earnings and 
a drawdown from the capital reserve account. 
 
Table B provides a summary of the CAA administrative budget.  Revenues in this account 
include regularly scheduled transfers from the facility manager, parking, interest and other 
miscellaneous contributions to the organization.  Expenditures from this account include 
provision for utilities, capital repair/replacement/improvement (as defined in the SMG 
management contract), parking management fees, landscape plantings, and other administrative 
expenses.  Table B-1, attached hereto, provides additional details concerning utility and 
miscellaneous administrative expenditure accounts. 
 
On the basis of these initial budgetary estimates, it is expected that the CAA will close its Fiscal 
Year 2019 activities with a “fund balance” approximating $22.9 million.  This would include a  



 
 
recommended minimum operating reserve balance of $3.9 million and a capital 
repair/replacement/improvement reserve of $19.0 million. 
 
The current Table D has been included along with the original Fiscal Year 2020 budget 
materials.  This report provides a “Budget Summary by Facility/Other” formatted report.  It 
organizes revenues and expenses in three activity areas including Van Andel Arena®, DeVos 
Place® Convention Center, and other.  This report provides all of the same information 
contained in Table C, but also allows the reader to view the overall operations of each facility 
incorporating therein the revenues generated by the parking facilities attached or adjacent to the 
buildings and police-pedestrian safety services.   
 
Richard MacKeigan, Chris Machuta, Sue Waddell, and I participated in preparation of the 
attached recommended budget.  We would expect to present this to the Finance Committee, at its 
May meeting, and be prepared to answer any additional questions which may arise from a review 
of this material. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Table A – SMG Operating Budgets (Summary) 
Table B – CAA Administrative Budget 
Table C – Consolidated Income Statement 
Table D – Budget Summary by Facility 
Table E – Ten-Year History of a Consolidated Income Statement 
Table F – Fifteen-Year Projection of Fund Balance (Reserves) 
 
 
   



FY 2018 FY 2020

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 6,767,205$    5,847,699$        8,348,738$        6,261,150$              

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,536,357)    (4,302,641)        (4,439,870)        (4,467,311)              

                               - Management Fees (176,440)       (176,440)           (176,440)           (179,969)                 

                               - Incentive Fees (133,957)       (92,319)             (197,943)           (118,412)                 

   Net Operating Income 1,920,451      1,276,299          3,534,485          1,495,458                

DeVos Place

   Operating - Revenues 7,192,939$    6,519,176$        7,053,779$        6,697,333$              

                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,803,548)    (6,360,926)        (6,610,173)        (6,672,635)              

                              - Management Fees (176,440)       (176,440)           (176,440)           (179,969)                 

                               - Incentive Fees (218,923)       (260,561)           (154,937)           (241,526)                 

   Net Operating Income/(Loss) (5,972)$         (278,751)$         112,229$           (396,797)$               

Net Available to CAA:

   Van Andel Arena 1,920,451$    1,276,299$        3,534,485$        1,495,458$              

    DeVos Place (5,972)           (278,751)           112,229             (396,797)                 

1,914,479$    997,548$           3,646,714$        1,098,661$              

FY 2019

Table A

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG Facilities Budget

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2018 - 2020

-1-



FY2018 FY 2020

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Revenues:

Facility Operations 1,914,479$    997,548$      3,646,714$   1,098,661$           

Utility Reimbursement 2,376,007      2,488,200     2,460,667     2,392,200             

Transfers from SMG 4,290,486      3,485,748     6,107,381     3,490,861             

DeVos Place Parking (1) 1,521,621      1,518,000     1,565,000     1,570,000             

VanAndel Parking (1) 366,974         454,000        383,480        409,000                

Interest (2) 282,816         392,000        489,273        564,750                

Miscellaneous (7) 114,707         120,000        121,000        121,000                

   Total Revenues 6,576,604      5,969,748     8,666,134     6,155,611             

Expenditures:

Utilities (4) 2,376,007      2,488,200     2,460,667     2,392,200             

Other Operating (5) 400,999         504,031        489,408        498,170                

Administration/Other (6) 889,156         1,058,131     1,011,519     1,572,828             

Facility Maintenance 2,179,361      -                    -                    -                            

Capital 438,744         6,188,190     5,475,212     3,689,600             (3)

   Total Expenditures 6,284,267      10,238,552   9,436,806     8,152,798             

Net Excess (Deficit) 292,337$       (4,268,804)$  (770,672)$     (1,997,187)$          

Notes:  See Following Pages

Table B

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2018-2020

FY 2019

-2-



Notes:

(1)
DeVos Place Parking Rates: FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

      30 Minutes 1.50$           1.50$            1.50$    

Daily Maximum 15.00           15.00            15.00    

Event 10.00           10.00            10.00    

Monthly -Public 154.00         154.00          154.00  

-Reserved Premium 58.00           58.00            58.00    

-County/SMG (O+M) 60.77           66.25            55.25    
**

Van Andel Arena Parking Rates:

Event 12.00$         12.00$          12.00$  

Non-Event Coin Unit 10.00           10.00            12.00    

Monthly -Public 112.00         112.00          112.00  

** Preliminary; calculated based on recommended budget.

(2)
$25.1 million (3/31/19 pool balance) in invested funds at 2.25%.

(3)
FY 2020 Eligible Projects:

   Van Andel Arena®

Suite refresher - furniture/paint/flooring (year 2 of 2) 200,000       

Lockerroom upgrades (year 2 of 2) 1,000,000    

Security upgrades 50,000         

Skywalk HVAC 275,000       

Total VAA 1,525,000    

DeVos Place®

Additional furniture areas, including outdoors 50,000         

Keeler Lobby carpet 54,300         

DeVos Performance Hall carpet 289,280       

Chase Boardroom carpet 26,020         

Airwall fabric replacements (year 2 of 2) 70,000         

Overhead door replacement-Lyon dock 4 ramp door 50,000         

Projection theater upgrades 200,000       

OSHA safety changes 75,000         

Fly rail system (design only) 250,000       

Lyon Street landscaping (year 2 of 3) 200,000       

Trash Compactor 45,000         

New directional screens 75,000         

Padded banquet chairs - new pads 30,000         

Exhibit Hall lighting and controls 700,000       

New small motor equipment 50,000         

Total DVP 2,164,600    

Total FY 2020 Capital Budget 3,689,600$  

Table B-1

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Administrative - Operating / Capital Replacement Budget

FY 2020 Recommendation

-3-



FY 2018 FY 2020

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Utilities(4):

     Electricity 1,586,881$  1,657,000$   1,670,204$    1,618,000$           

     Steam/Gas 633,616       671,600        640,844         625,600                

     Water/Sewer 155,510       159,600        149,619         148,600                

2,376,007$  2,488,200$   2,460,667$    2,392,200$           

Other Operating(5):

   Parking Management 248,680$     270,931$      283,500$       284,270$              

   Pedestrian Safety 127,973       168,100        144,568         148,900                

   Repairs - F&B -                   40,000          40,000           40,000                  

   Landscaping 24,346         25,000          21,340           25,000                  

400,999$     504,031$      489,408$       498,170$              

Administration/Other(6):

Wages 111,648$     104,606$      108,207$       111,084$              

Benefits 29,364         35,712          37,093           37,731                  

Accounting/Audit 62,519         48,000          48,000           50,000                  

Legal Services 23,584         30,000          29,000           30,000                  

DID Assessment(A) 60,326         58,200          62,616           64,500                  

Consulting Services 73,006         189,513        * 189,513         689,513                **

Insurance 14,713         27,100          21,457           25,000                  

Marketing - CVB/WMSC 208,333       200,000        200,000         200,000                

Diversity Initiative 60,420 75,000 75,000 275,000

Diversity - African-American Series -                   200,000        200,000         -                            

Procurement of Art (ArtPrize) 13,188 30,000 27,293 30,000

Other 232,055       60,000          13,340           60,000                  

889,156$     1,058,131$   1,011,519$    1,572,828$           

Notes:  

(A)
Downtown Improvement District special assessment contribution from CAA based on benefit allocation formula.

*SMG-$53,225, $96,775 for "destination asset study follow-up work," and $39,513 for hotel study carryover balance.  

**SMG-$54,290, $50,000 DVP long-term capital study, and hotel project manager/other project consultants-$85,223,

    and $500,000 - Proof of Concept Task Force - including the engagement of architects, costing experts, and

    geological experts.

Table B-1

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Detail of Expenditure Estimates

FY 2018-2020

FY 2019

-4-



FY 2020

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Operating Revenue:

Event  - VanAndel Arena 1,352,722$          1,092,450$          1,730,844$          1,388,670$          

 - DeVos Place 3,576,809            3,208,133            3,369,267            3,295,276            

Ancillary  - VanAndel Arena 1,952,062            1,488,399            2,462,118            1,609,280            

 - DeVos Place 2,765,584            2,631,492            2,934,102            2,598,699            

Other  - VanAndel Arena 3,462,421            3,266,850            4,155,776            3,263,200            

 - DeVos Place 850,546               679,551               750,410               803,358               

114,707               120,000               121,000               121,000               

Parking  - VanAndel Arena 366,974               454,000               383,480               409,000               

- DeVos Place 1,521,621            1,518,000            1,565,000            1,570,000            

15,963,446          14,458,875          17,471,997          15,058,483          

Operating Expense / Appropriations:

Facility Operations

 - VanAndel Arena 4,536,357            4,302,641            4,439,870            4,467,311            

 - DeVos Place 6,803,548            6,360,926            6,610,173            6,672,635            

 - Management 352,880               352,880               352,880               359,938               

 - Incentive 352,880               352,880               352,880               359,938               

 -  Parking/Maintenance 400,999               504,031               489,408               498,170               

Other Operating 2,179,361            -                           -                           -                           

Administration/Other 889,156               1,058,131            1,011,519            1,572,828            

15,515,181          12,931,489          13,256,730          13,930,820          

Operating Income 448,265               1,527,386            4,215,267            1,127,663            

Non-Operating Revenue:

Interest/Capital Contribution 282,816               392,000               489,273               564,750               

Transfer (to) from Capital Acct. (438,744)              (6,188,190)          (5,475,212)           (3,689,600)           

(155,928)              (5,796,190)          (4,985,939)           (3,124,850)           

Net Income (Loss) 292,337               (4,268,804)          (770,672)              (1,997,187)           

Fund Balance, beg. of yr. 23,411,454          23,703,791          23,703,791          22,933,119          *

Fund Balance, end of yr. 23,703,791$        19,434,987$        22,933,119$        20,935,932$        *

*Excludes the recently-deposited $5,000,000 state grant proceeds.

-Administration

FY 2018

Table C

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Consolidated Income Statement

Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2018-2020

FY 2019

-5-



FY 2018 FY 2020

Actual Budget Estimate Recommendation

Van Andel Arena

   Operating - Revenues 6,767,205$      5,847,699$   8,348,738$    6,261,150$           

                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,536,357)      (4,302,641)    (4,439,870)     (4,467,311)            

                               - Management Fees (176,440)         (176,440)       (176,440)        (179,969)               

                               - Incentive Fee (133,957)         (92,319)         (197,943)        (118,412)               

   Net Operating Income (Loss) 1,920,451        1,276,299     3,534,485      1,495,458             

   Parking 366,974           454,000        383,480         409,000                

   Pedestrian Safety (82,923)            (110,000)       (94,568)          (97,400)                 

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 2,204,502        1,620,299     3,823,397      1,807,058             

DeVos Place Convention Center

   Operating - Revenues 7,192,939        6,519,176     7,053,779      6,697,333             

                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,803,548)      (6,360,926)    (6,610,173)     (6,672,635)            

                              - Management Fees (176,440)         (176,440)       (176,440)        (179,969)               

                              - Incentive Fee (218,923)         (260,561)       (154,937)        (241,526)               

   Net Operating Loss (5,972)              (278,751)       112,229         (396,797)               

   Parking 1,272,941        1,247,069     1,281,500      1,285,730             

   Pedestrian Safety (45,050)            (58,100)         (50,000)          (51,500)                 

        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 1,221,919        910,218        1,343,729      837,433                

Other

Revenues

   Interest 282,816           392,000        489,270         564,750                

   Miscellaneous 114,707           120,000        121,000         121,000                

397,523           512,000        610,270         685,750                

Expenses

   Administration (889,156)         (1,058,131)    (1,011,519)     (1,572,828)            

   Other Operating (24,346)            (65,000)         (61,340)          (65,000)                 

(913,502)         (1,123,131)    (1,072,859)     (1,637,828)            

     Net Other (515,979)         (611,131)       (462,589)        (952,078)               

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 2,910,442        1,919,386     4,704,537      1,692,413             

Capital Expenditures (2,618,105)      (6,188,190)    (5,475,212)     (3,689,600)            

Results Net of Capital Expenditures 292,337$         (4,268,804)$ (770,675)$      (1,997,187)$          

Table D

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Budget Summary by Facility/Other

FY 2020 Recommendation

FY 2018-2019 Actual/Estimate

FY 2019

-6-



Est. Rec.

FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

VAA - Net Proceeds 925$       976$       1,793$    532$       1,610$    1,980$    2,865$    2,338$   4,021$    1,925$    

DVP - Net Proceeds 125         280         784         445         908         1,625      1,465      1,441      1,499      1,079      

SMG Incentive Fees -              -              (331)        -              (344)        (344)        (347)        (353)        (353)        (360)        

Other-Net Proceeds (276)        (425)        (313)        (1) (456)        (308)        (565)        (442)        (516)        (463)        (952)        

Total Net Operating 774         831         1,933      521         1,866      2,696      3,541      2,910      4,704      1,692      

Capital (3,416)     (662)        (962)        (2,565)     (1,130)     (2,361)     (2,360)     (2,618)     (5,475)     (3,690)     

Transfer To/(From)  (2,642)     169         971         (2,044)     736         335         1,181      292         (771)        (1,998)     *

      Fund Balance

Fund Balance, End of Year 22,066$  22,234$  23,204$  21,160$  21,896$  22,230$  23,411$  23,703$  22,932$  20,934$  *

NOTES:

(1) Interest - $322K in FY 2010, and declining further to $93K in FY 2013.  

*Excludes the recently-deposited $5,000,000 state grant proceeds.

Table E

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Consolidated Income Statement - By Facility

Fiscal Years 2011 through 2020

May 1, 2019

(In Thousands)

-7-



Net

Beginning Income/ Ending

Fund Balance Revenues Expenses (Loss) Capital Fund Balance

FY 2019 23,704        17,961   (13,257)      4,704     (5,475)         22,933            

FY 2020 22,933        15,623   (13,931)      1,692     (3,690)         20,935            

FY 2021 20,935        15,850   (13,689)      2,161     (7,389)         15,707            

FY 2022 15,707        16,061   (13,952)      2,109     (3,000)         14,816            

FY 2023 14,816        16,377   (14,220)      2,157     (3,159)         13,814            

FY 2024 13,814        16,696   (14,494)      2,202     (3,159)         12,857            

FY 2025 12,857        17,024   (14,772)      2,252     (3,159)         11,950            

FY 2026 11,950        17,362   (15,056)      2,306     (3,054)         11,202            

FY 2027 11,202        17,711   (15,345)      2,366     (3,115)         10,453            

FY 2028 10,453        18,067   (15,641)      2,426     (3,177)         9,702              

FY 2029 9,702          18,432   (15,853)      2,579     (3,241)         9,040              

FY 2030 9,040          18,807   (16,249)      2,558     (3,306)         8,292              

FY 2031 8,292          19,189   (16,563)      2,626     (4,295)         6,623              

FY 2032* 6,623          19,560   (16,882)      2,678     (4,381)         4,920              

FY 2033 4,920          19,937   (17,207)      2,730     (4,468)         3,182              

NOTES:

Revenues - Facilities increase by 2% per annum, parking facilities increase by 3% per

annum and interest at 2.25% (FY19) to 3.00% (FY21) on beginning fund balance each year.

Expense (Operating) - Facilities increase by 2% per annum (excluding one-time consulting services

 expense of $500,000 in FY 20), parking/administration increase by 1% per annum.

Capital - Indexed at 2% per annum.

*Final bond maturity - December 1, 2031.

15 Year Fund Balance Projection

Table F

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

(In Thousands)

June 4, 2019

- 8-













 

 

 

 

 

 

June 3, 2019 

 

 

TO:               CAA Board of Directors 

 

THROUGH:    Rich MacKeigan, Regional General Manager 

 DeVos Place®/Van Andel Arena® 

 

FROM:   Eddie Tadlock, Assistant General Manager, DeVos Place® 

 

RE:    Rental Rates, DeVos Place® 

 

 

I would like to take this opportunity to present SMG’s recommendations for Room Rental Rates 

for DeVos Place®, effective FY July 2020 through FY June 2024.  SMG has established a 5-year 

rate card for DeVos Place® to provide potential clients the option to secure rental rates in 

outlying years, and in some instances multiple years.  Historically, while rental rates at DeVos 

Place® have not increased more than 3.25% each year over the past few years (averaging 

between 2.75% - 3%); our rates continue to hover in the mid-range on the regional average.   Our 

current pricing schedules reflect current economic assumptions in the regional marketplace and 

knowledge of rental rates of comparable venues of similar size in the area.   

 

We consider our current five-year rate card to be a key marketing element for the facility.   

Given the flexibility to negotiate rental rates with clients (limited to an increase or reduction no 

greater than 20% of the approved rates) current rates afford us continued opportunities to be 

competitive in the bidding process for Regional and National Conventions.  By keeping our 

current 5-year rental rate card, we position ourselves appropriately to deliver the most value for 

the quality of product we serve. 

 

Within the current structure of the rental rate cards approved by the CAA last fiscal year, SMG is 

committed to providing the best services required in the marketing of the facilities.   

 

Action requested:  Re-approve the rental rates for FY’s 2020-2023; approve the new rental rates 

for FY 2024. 

 

 

Attachments: Rental Rate Schedules FY’s 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 

 

 












	Agenda.Joint Meeting-June 2019.pdf (p.1)
	Memo - Proof of Concept Task Force Update.pdf (p.2)
	May.2019.pdf (p.3-5)
	April 2019.pdf (p.6-13)
	SMG Financial Statement.April 2019.pdf (p.14-29)
	Memo - Parking Rate Survey.pdf (p.30)
	FY 2020 Parking Lot Rates.pdf (p.31)
	FY 2020 VAA Parking Lot Rates.pdf (p.32)
	Memo - FY 2020 Budget Memorandum Update.pdf (p.33)
	Memo - FY 2020 Budget Memo-As Revised.pdf (p.34-35)
	2020 Budget Recommendation.pdf (p.36-43)
	SMG FY 2020 Operating Budget.pdf (p.44-48)
	Memo - DVP Rate Cards-FY2020.pdf (p.49)
	DVP Rental Rates.2020-2024.pdf (p.50-54)

